Amendment III
Amendment to the RFP for Youth Services Operator
Posted: 2/23/18
Questions and Responses from Bidder’s Conference Webinar held on 2/22/18:
Q. If submitting narratives for in-school and also out-of-school proposals, do we need to submit duplicate supportive
documents?
A. No, you do not need to submit duplicate supportive documents. You would only need to submit separate
proposal summary sheets, separate narratives, and separate budgets.
Q. Do you require that we track measureable skills gain per WIOA new regulations?
A. Yes, programs should track measureable skills gain as outlined in the new WIOA regulations.
Q. I believe I heard (while the 14 WIOA elements slide was up), that the provider is creating the Individual Service
Strategy with the youth; however the description of the Operator’s tasks includes ISS development. Could you please
clarify?
A. Although technically the responsibility of the Youth Service Operator to complete, it is expected that this
document will be completed with the input of the youth, the Operator and the program provider.
Q. RE: the 15 hours of programming per week, does that mean that we need to provide 15 hours per week or can
there be a total of 52 weeksX15 hours?
A. The 15 hours of programming per week is recommended but variations are allowed.
Q. For the required Letter of Intent, do you only want Attachment A (the one page) from the RFP?
A. Yes
Q. Does the Youth Services Operator have a menu of tailored services with pricing available? If yes, how do we access
it?
A. The Youth Services Operator for FY19 is also being currently procured. Once the procurements for the
Youth Services Operator and WIOA Youth Program Providers are completed, the REB will facilitate
opportunities for Program Providers to meet with the Operator to discuss tailored services.
Q. Clarification Regarding Letters of Intent:
We plan on submitting 3 proposals. In one of the proposals we will be working with a subcontractor for delivery of
part of the training, whom we will list as a collaborating organization in the letter of intent. In all 3 proposals we plan
on working with various businesses/organizations for the provision of tours, job shadows, internships, job readiness
and life skills workshops etc., Since we will not know who all these businesses/organizations are before the Letter of
Intent due date of March 1, 2018, can we just write under collaborating organizations " various
businesses/organizations for the provision of tours, job shadows, internships, job readiness/life skill workshops".
A. Yes

